Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: January 6, 2016

TO: Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

FROM: Stacey Alvarez, City Clerk
s_alvarez @ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Summary of Action — Approval of Resolution No. 5960(15) — Filling a
Vacancy on the City Council

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 5960(15), appointing James
lan Mosby to the office of City Council Member that was vacated by the election of Bob
Lingl to the office of Mayor, for the unexpired term of that Council office.

Background:

As a result of the November 4, 2014, General Election, Council Member Bob Lingl was
elected Mayor of the City of Lompoc, resulting in a Mid-term City Council vacancy. At
the December 2, 2014, Regular City Council Meeting, the newly seated City Council
unanimously chose the appointment process to fill that vacancy; directed Staff to accept
applications until 5:00 P.M. on December 9, 2014; and scheduled a Special Meeting for
December 20, 2014, to allow the public and each applicant an opportunity to address
the Council. At the December 20, 2014, Special Meeting, after all public comment was
received, James Mosby was appointed to the vacant City Council seat. Staff has
prepared a proposed resolution to formalize the City Council’s determination for City
Council review and adopt.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Alvarez, City Clerk

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

Attachment: Resolution No. 5960(15)


http://www1.cityoflompoc.com/councilagenda/2015/150106/150106n04a01.pdf

